Paul Hughes

From: daved < } )

Sent: Friday 26 June 2015 15:26

To: Paul Hughes

Cc: Taxi Licensing; Nicholas Holder; -
Subject: Extension to hackney carriage plate 191

Dear Mr. Hughes,

As mentioned when we last met , I would like to apply to extend the licence on my vehicle plate 191.
Lunderstand that this will have to go to the licencing committee but at the last Liason Meeting on 9.3.15 it

was suggested that an extension to the 10 year age policy might be considered " in compelling
circumstances especially if it occurred during the period of possible change”.

I would be grateful if you would explain my circumstanced to the commitlee,
I am planming to retire within the next 12 months and relocating to Dorset. My house is already under offer
and will probably be sold before Christmas. the current licence 191 expires on 31.8.15. It is not practical for

me to replace my car in order to continue trading for what may only be a few months. An extension of 12
months would very much appreciated to see me through to my retirement.

The vehicle is a Toyota Avensis Estate D41) T Spirit , it has a current mileage of only 205,000 miles, cars of
this type generally will last 300,000 miles or even more. It has regularly passed all MOTs and Council
vehicle tests and is in very good condition,

Many thanks for your assistance in this mafter

David Doodson

David Doodson Private Hire




